Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 June 2024 17:03

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Need change email ID

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Kindly change the email for both entity.
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ZR HO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-3AFAL SUPPLIER CODE-MAVIZION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY HAME HAME (

1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detall | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RAV232414154 VOOD23E3 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  VAST FACILITY 30L

SR NO. SUPPLIER 3TATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-3AFAL SUPPLIER CODE-MAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY HAME HAME OF SUF
1 Active Revlew | inActve | Resend Detall | Print 05 - Fab - 2024 RVZIZ421161 RVOD0001133 KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PYT LTD  WAST FACILITY 20OLL

vastfacilitysolutions@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



